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RE: Please survey these vehicles. Thank you

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Wed 25/11/2020 8:59 AM
To:  'Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan' <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc:  SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Noted with thanks.
 

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)
 
From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November, 2020 8:27 AM 
To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Please survey these vehicles. Thank you
 
 
A�ached is the details of OIC, etc..
 
Theresa Vimala 
Senior Adminstrator
Opera�ons, Motor and Personal Lines 
T +65 6430 7898
www.income.com.sg
 

 
 

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 9:26 AM 
To: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; 'assignments'
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Please survey these vehicles. Thank you
 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

 
Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
Thank you for the assignments.
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BEST REGARDS

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related

documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed
 
From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 8:29 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg> 
Subject: Please survey these vehicles. Thank you
 

SN OIC Claim No.

Survey

Date Vehicle

WorkShop

Name

WorkShop

Address

WorkShop

Contact OI VEH DOA  

1 AZHARI
MT/1081705-

002 24/11/2020 SLW3996T

PRIME AUTO

CLAIMS

SERVICE PTE

LTD

6 BENOI

PLACE

chrissy

teo /

68610908  SMQ9943B 23/01/2020  

2 CHRYLLIS
MT/1110255-

002 24/11/2020 GBF6017H

VENDA

ENGINEERING

& TRADING

PTE LTD

NO 8 TUAS

AVE 18

(LEVEL 5)

SINGAPORE

638892

soon tat /

8333 2077  PC3292Z  13/11/2020

pei jin

8126

8587   

3 CHRYLLIS
 MT/1110087-

002 24/11/2020 GBG4796A

VENDA

ENGINEERING

& TRADING

PTE LTD

NO 8 TUAS

AVE 18

(LEVEL 5)

SINGAPORE

638892

soon /

8333 2077 YN2276M  11/11/2020

pei jin-

8126

8587   

 
 
 
Theresa Vimala 
Senior Adminstrator
Opera�ons, Motor and Personal Lines 
T +65 6430 7898
www.income.com.sg
 

 
 

Disclaimer 

This e-mail contains privileged or confiden�al informa�on which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please no�fy the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
Thank you.

mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com
mailto:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg
mailto:assignments@lkkauto.com
mailto:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg
http://www.income.com.sg/
https://www.income.com.sg/


11/30/2020 Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQkAGNlMTQ1ODBhLTc0NjYtNGE3OC05NWVkLTMyZWUwMGFhNWIxNAAQAE%2B9v4C5zlklwYjiAC… 3/3

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG an�virus so�ware.  
www.avg.com
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